

Robert Matthew Renfro
Frisco, TX
214-727-3992
matt.renfro@gmail.com
www.mattrenfro.com

Overview:

I have experience, in IT, Web development, Server administration, and Web applications, in LAMP and Windows environments. As a web department manager I have maintained over 50+ websites from start to finish. I have experience in database management, programming, server administration and network technologies such as:

Knowledge:

Languages

- CSS
- XML
- XHTML & HTML5
- JavaScript
- AS3
- PHP5
- MSSQL
- MYSQL

Software

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Flash
- Adobe Premier
- Adobe After Effects
- MS Office
- Netbeans

Network

- Cisco IOS
- LAMP/WAMP
- SVN
- Unix/Linux
- IIS
- SSH
- Apache

Technologies

- Drupal
- Joomla
- Wordpress
- Webmin
- Plesk
- Dot Net Nuke
- SharePoint

Experience:

ViewCast Corporation

9/2009 – 10/2011

3701 W. Plano Parkway, suite 300

Plano, Texas 75075

Web Manager/Developer

I built and maintained the ViewCast Company E-commerce website, and all internal portals. My specific duties are as follows:

- Designed and built the corporate company website into a more stable working e-commerce solution using with the Drupal CMS system, using CSS and PHP, Flash AS3, JavaScript, Ajax, and MYSQL and UberCart.
- Configured apache, on a Linux RedHat Private hosting environment with RackSpace.
- Maintained 24/7 high volume availability demands using open source tools such as Linux, Apache, PHP, and MySQL.
- I maintain multiple virtual domains, user accounts, and multiple MySQL databases.
- Maintained CMS core security updates and module updates with Drush, and FTP
- Source code control experience with subversion.
- Manage all incoming website requests from other company departments and support for all users, driver downloads and product updates and sales.
- Rebuilt and migrated company sales portal from sharepoint to drupal with multilevel file permissions and file access.
- Built the Product navigation with Adobe Flash and encoded all of the video flv's in with Flash.
- Maintained ongoing organic SEO effort leading to the elimination of a paid search campaign and eventual position as a market leader.
- Built and programmed intelligent features into the site aimed at maximizing the site's effectiveness, usefulness and keeping abusive elements at bay.
- Identified and implemented missed SEO opportunities that increased site traffic exponentially.
- UI analyst or experience and content developer responsible for look, feel and functionality of web applications as they related to user experience
- Create mock-ups of interfaces and/or screen flow with a focus on graphics, content and GUI
- Experience with Usability, UI design, graphical design and mock-ups or storyboarding
- Online business consulting from securing domain names, project planning, logo and graphic identity development, to online marketing, search engine placement and promotion.

Apptricity Corporation

9/2008 – 9/2009

5605 N. MacArthur Blvd., Suite 900

Irving, Texas 75038

Web Developer

- To develop and build the corporate website into a more stable working website using the Drupal CMS system.
- Setup apache and hosting environment with Linux debian. Maintain virtual domains, website user accounts, MySQL databases, and DNS.
- Design and code company sites with the Drupal CMS system using CSS and PHP, JavaScript, Flash AS3, MySQL, MSSQL, SOAP, Web Services and SEO optimization with Google analytics and Ad Words package.
- Maintain multiple large databases using MySQL and PHPMYADMIN.
- Source code control experience with CVS.
- Keep up to date patches for security.

SCP PoolCorp

2/2006 – 8/2008

Covington , LA 70433

109 Northpark Boulevard

Internet Manager

I maintained over 50 branding and corporate company websites under the POOLCORP marketing department. My specific duties are as follows:

- Setup apache, mod_perl, php on Linux servers. Maintain virtual domains, user accounts, MySQL databases, and DNS.
- Create google analytics reports of adwords, SEO placement, and traffic data of website.
- Setup and maintained multiple domains using Plesk and webmin.
- Design and code templates for two migrating CMS systems, Joomla and Drupal using CSS and PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, MSSQL, SOAP, Web Services and SEO optimization with Google analytics and Ad Words package.
- Maintained Google Ad Words for swimmingpool.com and track user interactivity and brief Marketing Director of website behavior.
- Maintained swimmingpool.com updates to database, MySQL, phpmyadmin, CSS and HTML changes.
- Consult Marketing Director and Project Managers of preferred user interaction of website and ease of use for navigation on all websites.
- Source code control experience with CVS .
- Built the online build a pool application in Flash.

Corporate Computing

10/2004 - 2/2006

Monroe, La.

Network Administrator

- Troubleshoot windows based server systems and end user windows systems.
- Bandwidth management reporting with Radius, SNMP.
- Installing, configuring and maintaining mission critical systems DNS, EMail.
- Worked with IIS, IBM AS400 Hardware, SMS Installer, Network Procedures,
- Network Administrator, MS Windows, Network Administration,
- System Administrator, Client Server, Veritas Backup, HP print Servers, MS Active Directory, MS GPO's, MS WSUS.
- Install and troubleshoot print servers
- Configure multiple company windows based networks.
- Setup IP configuration schemes for small to medium size office networks.
- Set up Sonic Wall firewall router to increase network protection.

Title Support Services, Inc.

Annapolis, MD.

Web Developer

ComSpace.com

Houston, TX.

Web Developer

Joiner Technology Group

San Marcos, TX.

Marketing Assistant

Education:

The Art Institute of Dallas

Dallas, Texas

1/1997 - 9/1999

Multimedia Production

Louisiana Tech University

Ruston, Louisiana

9/1993 - 9/1997

Graphic Design

Notable

DrupalCon Member Chicago 2010

DrupalCon Member San Francisco 2009

2009 Defense Security Service Certificate.

2005 Microsoft Network Partner Certification

2005 Microsoft Certified Desktop Support Technician (MCDST)

2004 Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)

2000 Golden Web Award Most Dynamic Website of the year